

From: Brian Weir
Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:43:04 +0000
To: Abrahamson, Daniel (OST)
Subject: RE: Connecting G with the secretary of DOT

You don't often get email from brian.weir@spacex.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Ted – moving you to BCC to spare your inbox.

Daniel - good to meet you. Happy to assist in arranging a call with Gwynne. Alternatively, she will be in DC in March and we can possibly arrange an in-person meeting.

All of my contact info is below.

Best,
Brian

BRIAN WEIR

Executive Assistant to Gwynne Shotwell | President & COO | SpaceX

1 Rocket Rd., Hawthorne, CA 90250

(b)(6) phone (b)(6) mobile



Note: This transmission is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

From: Theodore Malaska <Theodore.Malaska@spacex.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:44 PM
To: Abrahamson, Daniel (OST) <Daniel.Abrahamson@dot.gov>; Brian Weir <Brian.Weir@spacex.com>
Subject: Connecting G with the secretary of DOT

Hey Brian,

Daniel can help connect G with the secretary.

Ted Malaska